From: Gail price |

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:54 AM

To: LaDoris Cordell

Cc: Gail Price

Subject: Questions that need to be addressed by County staff

Hi LaDoris, In order for us to better understand the various processes underway,

1. What are the tasks and responsibilities of the FBI, if any, beyond assisting with the criminal investigation?
2. What is the name of the law firm being brought in to assist with the investigations?

3. What are the specific County requests for assistance and the roles of the FBI Civil Rights investigations and
the US Department of Justice National Institute of Corrections? What is the status of their reviews and how
soon will this information be made available?

| suggest that these questions be addressed by staff ASAP (preferable at our next meeting) prior to the creation
of our observations and recommendations.

Thank you,
Gail Price





